

# ONYEUKA CHIBUZOR SARAH

Port Harcourt, Rivers State |onyeukas@gmail.com |+2348104962620

## PROFILE

---

Goal-oriented and result-oriented Electrical/Electronics Engineer with experience in Electrical & Instrumentation Engineering. Good knowledge of process variables, Electrical and Pneumatic instruments, valves, calibration instruments and general electrical maintenance. Ability to develop critical relationships with client/vendor, manage negotiations, collaborate with teams to meet objectives and targets.

Date of Birth : January 18th 1999

Age: 23 years

State of Origin : Delta State

## WORK EXPERIENCE

---

### Port Harcourt Electricity Distribution (PHED)

July 2021-April 2022

PCM/Maintenance Engineer (NYSC Intern)

- Participated in Transformer testing and inspection
- Performed Testing for breakdown voltage of transformer oil and replacement of oil
- Assisted Lead Engineers in Installation and earthing of transformers
- Performed Testing and cable fault tracing.

Assistant Workshop Manager

- Documenting and creating and Data entry of transformer inventory list with Microsoft Excel
- Performed Testing for breakdown voltage of transformer oil and replacement oil
- Assisted in carrying out oil filtration
- Data Entry and update of transformer repair status and condition

### WISPER L t d , DELTA STATE

March 2020-April 2021

Operations (Team Lead)

- Created an operation plan/strategy for service deployment.
- Supervised the optimization of network to meet client's specification.
- Supervised grew and lead a team of 4 to properly deliver/render internet services to clients.
- Operational development of the Technical Support Department, including deployment scheduling and assistance with escalated customer scenarios.

**CYBERSPACE NIGERIA LTD, LAGOS STATE**

**April 2017-August 2019**

Telecoms Engineer (Intern)

- Installation of home and office internet service for clients
- Troubleshooting of LTE devices
- Assisted to ensure successful management and completion of localization projects.
- Maintained smooth communication with clients on project matters to meet demand and obtain maximum satisfaction.
- Documentation of problems reported, troubleshooting steps, and resulting resolution using problem tracking software.
- Network & Base monitoring

**NIGERIAN PIPELINE STORAGE COMPANY, DELTA STATE**

**June -August 2018**

Electrical / Instrumentation Maintenance Engineer (Intern)

- Performed electrical maintenance and field assignments for transformers, compressors, flow instruments and pipeline valves.
- Participated in the calibration of gauges and switches
- Carried out preventive and corrective maintenance on switches, gauges, strainers
- Ensured instruments calibrated were checked for errors and were calibrated using traceable standards
- Catalogued all electrical tools and instruments at the Area office.
- Scheduling of Instrument Maintenance
- Detection of electrical wiring faults and design.
- Assisted the development and documentation of standard procedures and engineering change notice.

**SIMS ELECTRONICS LTD, PORTHARCOURT**

**June 2017- August 2017**

Customer Relations / Maintenance Intern

- Liaised with customer service to aid its operations.
- Served as Negotiator between clients and technicians.
- Helped to detect fault in televisions, refrigerators, CD players, while preferring possible solutions

## EDUCATION

---

<b>B.Eng. (Hons) Electrical/ Electronic Engineering</b>	<b>2020</b>
Second Class Honors, Upper Division, (3.96 CGPA)	
<b>Afe Babalola University, Ado-Ekiti.</b>	<b>2015-2020</b>

## CERTIFICATION/ TRAINING

---

Process Control	<b>2021</b>
<i>Pan African Institute</i>	
Project Management	<b>2021</b>
<i>Pan African Institute</i>	
Data Analytics	<b>2021</b>
<i>Pan African Institute</i>	
Primavera (Project Software)	<b>2021</b>
<i>Pan African Institute</i>	
Procurement & Logistics	
<i>DisasterReady.Org</i>	<b>2022</b>

## SKILLS & INTRESTS

---

- Good knowledge of Process variables and Instruments (Valves, transmitters, etc.) and calibration Instruments
- Interpretation of Piping and Instrumentation Diagram
- Project management
- Procurement & Logistics
- Fleet & Asset management
- Great Customer relations skills
- Good negotiation skills
- Data Visualization
- Excellent verbal and written communication skills
- Computer proficiency (Use of Microsoft and Google Applications)
- Project management
- Excellent Team work and collaboration skills

## REFREES

---

Available upon request